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MEMORANDUM
To: Utah Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker
Artie Powell

Brenda Salter

Subject: Direct Testimony of Abdinasir Abdulle filed June 2, 2011.
Docket No. 10-035-124

Date: June 8, 2011

The Division noted that the rate spread and design included in Abdinasir Abdulle’s Direct
Testimony Docket No. 10-035-124 filed on June 2, 2011 did not include the Division’s MSP
adjustment moving from Revised Protocol to Rolled-in or the adjustment for the Company’s
Apex decision. The Division is submitting this Corrected Direct Testimony, DPU Exhibit
17.0DC-COS Supplemental with Exhibits, for Dr. Abdulle which includes the above
adjustments.

CcC: Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services
Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power

160 East 300 South, Box 146751, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6751 Telephone (801) 530-7622 « Facsimile (801) 530-6512 ¢ I I I I IAH

www.publicutilities.utah.gov
LIFE ELEVATED



	UMEMORANDUM
	From: Division of Public Utilities
	Chris Parker
	Artie Powell
	Brenda Salter
	cc:  Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services
	Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power

